

DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Pick, Greg
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:33 PM
To: DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

From: Grebel, Terence [mailto:TLG1@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Pick, Greg
Subject: Fw: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

From: Wong, David G
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:35 PM
To: Wright, Michael (ENG); Grebel, Terence
Subject: RE: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

Mike and Terry,

I updated the notification 50351635 with the following:

Civil Engineering will be creating a maintenance plan that will ensure enhanced monitoring of the strain gauges and their cover plates for degraded conditions. Civil Engineering will also be issuing a design change or N-Mod to provide permanent fix options (including sealing up of the entire strain gauge wire box) that can be implemented depending upon the as-found condition (extent of damage) of the strain gauge wire boxes.

I think that the NRC will be pleased with this commitment.

David

From: Wright, Michael (ENG)
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 10:05 PM
To: Grebel, Terence; Wong, David G
Subject: RE: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

Terry,

Talked to David tonight. He agreed to update SAPN 50341635 tonight with Civil's plan,

Mike

From: Grebel, Terence
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 7:06 PM

To: Wright, Michael (ENG)

Subject: Fw: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

Mike:

Hopefullyu I am sending this to the mike wright who is a manager of dcpp engineering. If not will you please forward this to mike.

From: Terence Grebel [mailto:grebelj@charter.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 06:34 PM

To: Grebel, Terence

Subject: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635

David:

Greg Pick called today and is trying to issue his Regional Inspection Report. He indicated that one of his inspectors wanted to call this issue an unresolved item. Greg asked if we were going to take some corrective actions such as putting caulking and/or putting a periodic inspection of the joints around this feature then they would like to discuss this in their inspection instead of making it an URI. Greg indicated that currently the notifications says do an evaluation of this issue. Greg wants to issue his report next week if possible so he will probably will not agree to delay this item for a week. If you agree, we could just update the notification that we will caulk the joint and inspect it as part of our normal containment inspection. This action would resolve the issue. If you feel no corrective action is required, then could one of your engineers be available next week to present your position?

Hearing Identifier: DiabloCanyon_LicenseRenewal_NonPublic
Email Number: 2047

Mail Envelope Properties (CA7A6E1C5CB1204FA832458074C4571BFDF8CCD629)

Subject: FW: Request from Greg Pick on sin gua cove plates sapn 50341635
Sent Date: 10/29/2010 2:33:27 PM
Received Date: 10/29/2010 2:33:29 PM
From: Pick, Greg

Created By: Greg.Pick@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"DiabloCanyonNPEM Resource" <DiabloCanyonNPEM.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: R4CLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2773	10/29/2010 2:33:29 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: